
 
 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
2 MONTGOMERY STREET, 3RD FL. 

JERSEY CITY, NJ  07302 
1/15/2015 

 
ADDENDUM # 2 

 
To prospective Bidder for Bid # 40517 entitled, “Manufacture and Deliver Four (4) 
Switching Locomotives and Associated Spare Parts for PATH”: 
 

Now due 2/18/2015, no later than 11:00 AM 
(Originally due on 12/18/2014, no later than 11:00 AM) 

 
I. CHANGES/MODIFICATIONS: 

 
A. In Part III, Contract Specific Terms and Conditions, 14. Insurance 

Procured by the Contractor, page 10, fifth paragraph, add at the beginning 
of the last sentence, “If a claim arises, then”.  
 

B. In Part V, Specifications, 2.2 Locomotive Dimensions, Parameter, page 
25, after “Back to Back (Tolerance) delete “4’-5 3/4" +0", -1/8"” and 
replace with the following “53.093" – 53.375"”. 
 

C. In Part V, Specifications, 2.8.3 Interior Noise, page 32, delete in its 
entirety and replace with the following:  

  
 “Measurements of interior noise levels shall be taken in a fully 
 equipped vehicle with no personnel on board other than the person 
 performing the measurements. Measuring points shall be as follows:  

   
  With the vehicle stationary, with windows and doors closed, with all  
  auxiliary equipment operating simultaneously under any possible   
  operating condition, the interior noise level shall not exceed the   
  standards of 49 CFR 229.121. 
 
  With the vehicle operating on the PATH System, on non-corrugated rail,  
  at any speed up to 55 mph (88.5km/h), in any curve on the PATH revenue  
  operating tracks, and under any acceleration or deceleration condition,  
  interior noise shall not exceed the standards of 49 CFR 229.121. 

 
D. In Part V, Specifications, 10.2 Diesel Engine, page 105, in the second 

paragraph, fourth sentence, delete in its entirety and replace with the 
following: “The average radiator cooling airflow exhaust velocity and 
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temperature, across all exhaust outlets concurrently, shall not exceed 26 
MPH and 191 F respectively, at 100% load and 115F ambient.”. 

 
 
II. BIDDER’S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

The following information is available in response to questions submitted by 
prospective Bidders.  The responses should not be deemed to answer all 
questions, which have been submitted by Bidders to the Port Authority.  It 
addresses only those questions, which the Port Authority has deemed to require 
additional information and/or clarification.  The fact that information has not been 
supplied with respect to any questions asked by a Bidders does not mean or 
imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any meaning, construction, or 
implication with respect to the terms.  
 
The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the 
information contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such 
information accurately represents the conditions that would be encountered during 
the performance of the Contract. The furnishing of such information by the Port 
Authority shall not create or be deemed to create any obligation or liability upon it 
for any reason whatsoever and each Bidder, by submitting its Bid, expressly 
agrees that it has not relied upon the foregoing information, and that it shall not 
hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefore in any manner whatsoever.  
Accordingly, nothing contained herein and no representation, statement or 
promise, of the Port Authority, its Commissioners, officers, agents, 
representatives, or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair or limit the effect of 
the warranties of the Bidder required by this Bid or Contract and the Bidder 
agrees that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefore in 
any manner whatsoever. 

 
Q1. In Part III, Section 14. Insurance Procured by the Contractor, Railroad 
Protective Liability Insurance, why is Railroad Protective Liability Insurance 
required? General Liability Insurance covers activities within feet of the railroad. 
Please advise if this is acceptable in lieu of Railroad Protective Liability 
insurance.   
A1. The contractor is required to supply training and testing on the PATH 
System, therefore Railroad Protective Insurance is required. 

 
Q2. In Part III, Section 14. Insurance Procured by the Contractor, is it acceptable 
not to include a provision that the policy may not be canceled, terminated, or 
modified without thirty (30) days prior written notice? Would it be acceptable to 
only notify PATH in the event of a change? 
A2. PATH will not accept notification from the Contractor. 

 
Q3. In Part III, Section 14. Insurance Procured by the Contractor, if contractor 
renews its coverage on the date of renewal and not fifteen (15) days in advance, 
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would it be acceptable to PATH for the renewal certificates of insurance or 
policies be delivered to the Facility Contractor Administrator, PATH within 
fifteen (15) days after the expiration date of each expiring policy? 
A3. PATH will not accept a certificate fifteen (15) days after the expiration date 
without knowing there is no lapse in coverage. PATH would accept a binder 
fifteen (15) days in advance of the policy expiration date. 
 
Q4. Will PATH accept prior FAI and Testing Documentation completed on a 
previous project? PATH would have the opportunity to review and comment on 
said data, however, contractor would not be required to re-perform testing and 
qualification unless an item had changed or did not meet PATH’s specification. 
Would this be acceptable? 
A4. That is not acceptable. PATH will review requests for specification 
deviations on a case by case basis after notice to proceed (NTP) is issued.  
Requests for such deviations will need to be evaluated based on applicability and 
comparison to previous designs. 
  

 
Q5. In Part III, Section 15. Materials and Workmanship, would PATH consider 
adding language to approve alternate designs without going through a change 
order process? 
A5. No. Designs shall be in accordance with specification requirements.  
Deviations to the specification may be requested.  Such requests will be handled 
on a case by case basis. 
 
Q6. In Part V, Specifications, 1.2 Work To Be Done,  US EPA Tier 4 emissions is 
required by the specification. Current emission standards allow for a Tier 2 engine 
to meet Tier 4 regulations through the TPEM provision (40 CFR 89 and 40 CFR 
1039). A possible solution is to allow Tier 2 under TPEM. A Tier 4 final engine 
could be available but would include certain risks and hinder the delivery 
timeframe of the locomotive outside of the contracted timeframe. Would a  
solution to meet current emission standards via TPEM provision be acceptable to 
PATH? 
A6. No. EPA Tier 4 emissions are required. 
 
Q7. In Part V, Specifications, 1.3 Compatibility Requirements, the specification 
calls for compatibility mechanically and pneumatically coupling with all other 
existing PATH work car classes; please provide the mechanical and pneumatic 
coupling requirements of these vehicles. Also, please provide truck spacing, 
coupler swing, coupler length, coupler pivot points and length over couplers for 
all vehicles intended to couple to the specified locomotive.  
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A7. The coupler system will be based on the PA4 cars. The flat car coupler is 
based on the PA4 coupler. See attached drawing #1P392982-1101-e with all the 
dimensions.  
The truck spacing is 33” 
Coupler swing 24 deg each side 48 deg total 
Coupler length is 57” (from the pivot point to the coupler face) 
The pivot points are 40” apart 
Paragraph 3 of Section 5 of the Specification refers to coupler adapters being 
Ohio Brass Form 8501 Hook Type Couplers.  This is the model of coupler, not 
the adapter.  The locomotives are to automatically couple to PATH’s flat cars and 
PA4 cars. 
 
Q8. In Part III, Specifications, 2.1.4 Operating Physical Environment, performing 
such a study would greatly lengthen the delivery time of the locomotives to 
PATH, especially if it is found to force redesign of the existing locomotive. It is 
recommended to perform this study prior to the NTP and treat it as an option to 
the scope of work. Would this approach be acceptable to PATH? 
A8. This approach would not be acceptable. The PA4 Kinematic Envelope was 
provided in the specification.  If locomotive does not clear appurtenances in the 
PATH tunnel or open area, it is the contractor’s responsibility to make any and all 
corrections.  
 
Q9. In Part V, Specifications, 2.1.5 Exterior Ambient Conditions, Would it be 
acceptable to reduce the Summer-Tunnel temperature down to 115°F dry bulb as 
this temperature is a common derate point for many proposed systems? This 
temperature exceeds the expected tunnel temperature and can be shown as a 
service proven temperature performance limit on very similar applications.  
A9. No, this is not acceptable. 
 
Q10. In Part V, Specifications, 2.1.5 Exterior Ambient Conditions, would it be 
acceptable to increase the Winter-Surface temperature up to 0°F dry bulb? This 
temperature can be shown as a service proven temperature performance limit on 
very similar applications. 
A10. No, this is not acceptable. 
 
Q11. In Part V, Specifications, 2.8.6 Design for Shock and Vibration Resistance , 
performing such a study would greatly lengthen the delivery time of the 
locomotives to PATH, especially if it is found to force redesign of the existing 
locomotive. It is recommended to perform this study prior to the NTP and treat it 
as an option to the scope of work. Would this approach be acceptable to PATH?  
A11. No, this approach is not acceptable. 
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Q12. In Part V, Specifications, 2.8.6 Design for Shock and Vibration Resistance, 
it is requested that if a service proven locomotive design is available, that the 
provision to forego this study in lieu of a service proven system be accepted. 
A12. This is not acceptable.  
 
Q13. In Part V, Specifications, 3.3.3.4.4 Combination C-Lifting or Jacking,  It is 
assumed that both jacking pads are located on the same end of the locomotive, 
opposite sides. This configuration allows the jacked end truck to be lifted off the 
ground, while the non-jacked end truck remains fully grounded. Please confirm 
this is correct. 
A13.   Yes, that is correct. 
 
Q14. In Part V, Specifications, 5.2 Coupler, it is recommended the force to move 
the coupler laterally be increased from 75 lbs. to 200 lbs. Based on service proven 
experience, 200 lbs. is the minimum force-to-move the coupler achievable with 
the type of coupler system specified. Please confirm that a 200 lb. force to move 
the coupler is acceptable. 
A14. Changing the force to 200 lbs. is not acceptable. It should be noted that these 
coupler carriers are lubricated. 
 
Q15. In part V, Specifications, 6.4.4 Windshield Washer, it is recommended 
placing the washer reservoir fill outside the locomotive cab to prevent tampering 
with the washer fluid. Please confirm that a reservoir fill outside the locomotive 
cab is acceptable. 

 A15. PATH would be willing to consider allowing the reservoir fill to be outside 
 of the cab provided it can be filled from platform level and is behind a lockable 
 door or cover. 

 
Q16. In Part V, Specifications, 10.7.2 Battery Enclosure, a service proven design 
already exists where the battery box is located above the floor and is fully vented. 
Please confirm that an above the floor battery box is acceptable. 
A16. PATH is willing to consider a battery box located above the floor provided 
that the batteries are fully accessible and maintainable in the PATH environment. 
 
Q17. In Part V, Specifications, 10.10.4 Terminals and Leads, in order to meet 
Section 4.3, Truck Assembly, traction motor connections use a connector fitting 
for easy removal and maintenance. A buss bar connection is not recommended as 
it interferes with the ease of removal. Please confirm that a connector based 
connection is acceptable. 
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A17. PATH prefers the buss bar connection but either connection is acceptable 
and must be accessible for maintenance. 
 
Q18. In Part V, Specifications, 10.14.3 Manual Discharge Switch, please clarify 
what type of seal is requested, lead or plastic, or if either acceptable. 
A18. Either lead or plastic seal is acceptable. 

 
      THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ  
      Kathy Leslie Whelan, Manager 
      Commodities & Services Division 
 
 
QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO  
Mr. Richard A. Grehl, WHO CAN BE REACHED AT (201) 395-3441 or at 
rgrehl@panynj.gov. 
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